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Advisory Notice

Clearing Housa

10-384
TO: Clearing Member Firms
Back Office Managers
FROM: Global Operations Education
CME Clearing
SUBJECT: Deliveries Plus (Energy Component) Training
DATE: September 9, 2010

Global Operations Education and CME Clearing - Deliveries will be conducting training on the
new Energy component of the Deliveries Plus application. Deliveries Plus will provide users the
ability to enter intents and manage their delivery schedules.

This component will be available in New Release at the end of September and will be available in
Production at the end of October. Details on Firm User Acceptance Testing and Production dates
will be provided at a later date.

Member firm staff will have their choice of attending classes in New York or Chicago. The
respective dates, times and locations are listed below:

New York:
e September 21 — 22, 2010: 2-3:30 PM ET.
e Classes will be conducted at NYMEX on One North End Avenue, in the 4th floor Training
Center.
Chicago:
e September 29, 2010: 2-3:30 PM CT.

e Classes will be conducted in Chicago at CME Group, [TBD]

Click on the registration to sign up for a class.

For any questions concerning this notice, contact Global Operations Education at (312)435-3525
or via email at globaloperationseducation@cmegroup.com.
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